Syeda Kounpal Fatima

Defence Faculty

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: kfatima@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0519603202



About

Dr. Syeda Kounpal Fatima is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Syeda Kounpal Fatima has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BE in Avionics 2009 - 2013
BSE, Karachi , pakistan (Duplicate)

Experience

Defence Faculty 2023- Present

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Defence Faculty 2021 - 2021

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Research Articles

A Perspective Analysis on Effects of Varying Inputs on UAV Model Estimation

Syeda Kounpal Fatima Manzar Abbas Imran Mir Suleman Mir Faiza Gul

Journal of Intelligent and Robotic Systems, Volume 108, Issue 4, Article Number: 71

Impact Factor: 3.3 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 2 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10846-023-01889-0

2023